
From: Epkey, Amy (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 4:49 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ);Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Shaler, Karen (DEQ);Wilcox, Candra (DEQ)
Subject: Updated Cost Estimates
Attachments: Flint Supplemental.xlsx; Testing Costs.xlsx

Jim and George,

Attached is the updated version of the budget request to support drinking water testing. I am also attaching a new document that contains a cost estimate for testing all schools. Please let me know if any of the assumptions on the documents need to be updated. I will bring copies to our meeting at 9:00 tomorrow.

Thanks,
Amy